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AMENDMENT NO.1 TO SOLICITATION

TO: ALL VENDORS
FROM: Michelle Robinson, CPPB, Procurement Manager
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER: USC-IFB-2614-MR

Gildan Ultra Cotton 100% Preshrunk Cotton T-shirts

DATE: June 10, 2014

This Amendment No.1 modifies the Invitation for Bid only in the manner and to the extent as stated
herein.
Vendor Questions and Answers

T e L R R B L B
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO.1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION.

Authorized Signature Name of Offeror

Date



The following Question was received from Vendor A

Question # 1

Will the entire order be shipped at one time?

Answer
Yes

The following Questions were received from Vendor B

Question #2
Are the orders placed all at one time or are they ordered over a period of some
months?

Answer
The entire order will be placed at one time.

Question #3
Is the payment made after receipt of the merchandise?

Answer
Yes, once the merchandise has been shipped the contractor will send an invoice to

the address listed on the PO.

Question #4
How soon after the order is placed, is shipment required?

Answer
All T-shirts should be delivered to the address listed on the purchase order by July
23,2014.

The following Questions were received from Vendor C

Question #5
What is the expected turnaround time on the order once the PO is received?

Answer



See answer #3to Vendor B above.

Question #6
Will the entire order be submitted all at once?

Answer
See answer #1to Vendor A above.

The following Questions were received from Vendor D

Question #7
The color Paprika (Item 8) has been discontinued. What color would you like to
replace it with?

Answer
Replace with Coral Silk 5000

Question #8
The color Yellow Haze has been discontinued. We can get it in the G5000, which
is heavier cotton. Is that option ok or do you want to change the color?

Answer
Replace with Daisy 2000

Question #9
Where would the shirts get delivered?

Answer

USC — University Housing
1520 Devine Street
Patterson Hall

Columbia SC 29208

Question #10
Is this bid all or nothing? Or would some of the items get contracted out to

multiple companies?

Answer
This is an all-inclusive bid; Award will be made to one offeror.
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The following Questions were received from Vendor D

Question #11
Due to the scope of this project, we would need to review the artwork files in order

to submit a bid. Can you send us these?

Answer
The artwork attached is a sample of one of the shirts. There are a total of 23
different images. They will all be delivered as EPS files for the front and back of

each shirt to the awarded vendor.
The following Question was received from Vendor E

Question #12
Is it possible to get a picture of the Imprint that is required on the front and back of

the shirts?

Answer
See Question #11.

The following Question was received from Vendor F

Question #13

Could you please clarify the following statement in the invitation for bid:
“DESCRIPTIVE LITERATURE — REQUIRED (JAN 2006): Your offer must
include manufacturer’s latest literature showing complete product specifications.

Answer
The manufacturer’s latest literature.
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